ARB Minutes
Oct 9, 2025
Pg #1

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD
MEETING MINUTES
Mayfield Village
Oct 9, 2025

The Architectural Review Board met in regular session on Thurs, Oct 9, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.
at the Mayfield Village Civic Center, Main Conference Room. Chairman Miozzi presided.

ROLL CALL

Present:

Mr. Carmen Miozzi, Chairman Mr. Daniel Russell, Building Commissioner
Mr. Steve Varelmann, Chairman Pro Tem  Ms. Deborah Garbo, Secretary

Mr. Matt Phillips

Mr. Bob LaRiche

Absent
Dr. Jim Triner

CONSIDERATION OF MEETING MINUTES: Aug 28, 2025
Mr. Miozzi, seconded by Mr. LaRiche made a motion to approve the minutes of Aug 28, 2025 as
written.

ROLL CALL

Ayes: All Motion Carried
Nays: None Minutes Approved
PROPOSAL|

1. Mayfran International
6650 Beta Dr.
Addition
Geis Construction
(P & Z Approved Site Changes 9/8)

IOPEN PORTION|

Chairman Miozzi called the meeting to order. We have one proposal before us tonight, an addition
for Mayfran International, 6650 Beta Dr, Geis Construction. Please state your name for the record
and take us through your project.



ARB Minutes
Oct 9, 2025
Pg #2

Presentation 6y Bryan Jarzenski, Architect, GDOT Design, LLC

Bryan Jarzenski, Architect with GDOT Design, LLC, a Division of Geis Companies introduced
himself. We’re adding a 103 sq ft addition onto the east side of the manufacturing facility, which
is east, away from the highway, taking a row up there in the back parking lot. The total facility
expansion is going to be a total of 47,000 sq. ft. on the addition to bring our total manufacturing
area to about 162 sq ft.

The next slide, pictures A & B at the top, highway side, nothing happening, it was existing office,
no modifications there. The bottom two pictures C & D those are staying, they’re just for context.
Picture E and the one to the right show the east side of the building, that’s an existing two-story
structure and then screen wall that will come out and then that’s where we’ll add to that east side
of the building. It’ll be 31’ tall metal panel to match existing. We’re matching colors, probably
matching the existing building the same way.

On this rendering, these two color bands are the new addition, so north and south sides look like
one building.

Chairman Miozzi asked, what are the requirements for the parking lot and the lighting on the
building?

Mr. Russell asked, you’re not touching lighting in the parking lot, right?

Bryan Jarzenski replied, we’re not. There are 3 or 4 lights in the parking lot that’ll stay.
Mr. Phillips asked, are there existing lights on the building?

Bryan Jarzenski replied, there are existing lights on the building.

Mr. Phillips asked, will you be matching the ones around the side, the back or just take the ones
that are existing on the back and moving them?

Bryan Jarzenski replied, the intent would be to replace I think. We’ll be doing a study what needs
to be done, we’ll do photometrics. We’re taking out a row of parking so it might be sufficient
other than an exit light.

Chairman Miozzi asked, there’s nothing going on the roof on the new addition, no units or
anything like that?

Bryan Jarzenski replied, no. There are some existing air-rotation units that are in the footprint of
what we’re taking over, those are going to be flipped around to the sides, near some other existing

equipment that’s out there.

Mr. Varelmann asked, is this roof sloping to the east?



ARB Minutes
Oct 9, 2025
Pg #3

Bryan Jarzenski replied, the new roof will slope to the east and collect in the gutter and downspout
system.

Chairman Miozzi asked, that foundation’s going to be poured concrete?

Bryan Jarzenski replied, yes. The bottom 4 feet is actually CMU and the existing is parged and
painted out there. We’re planning to match that as well. Our Mason is looking at an integral color
block to match that instead of doing it to two parts. Yes, that’s a CMU wall up to about 4 ' feet
above the floor level and then we’ll match that.

Mr. Russell asked, is that all new signage that you’re having on the building?

Bryan Jarzenski replied, new signage, yes.

Mr. Russell stated, that’1l need to go to ARB for signage and BZA approval for the size. I didn’t
have anything mentioned on the signage, you might need a variance for the size.

Chairman Miozzi asked, the masonry block CMU, are you going to paint that?

Bryan Jarzenski replied, that’s the study that’s currently being worked through. We’ll either use an
integrally color block and seal it or we’ll use a gray block and paint it.

Mr. Varelmann asked, if you use a color block are you going to use a color mortar?

Bryan Jarzenski replied, yes. The goal would be for it to just look like one solid color kind of like
what’s out there now.

Mr. Varelmann asked, do you plan on painting the existing parging?

Bryan Jarzenski replied, right now on the north & south sides it’s in pretty good shape, so we’re
looking to try and leave this.

Chairman Miozzi asked, how are we going to handle the lighting?

Mr. Russell replied, you’ll need to send over a spec on that. You guys don’t have any lighting at
this point?

Bryan Jarzenski replied, we’ve not gotten quite into the weeds on that.
Mr. Russell stated, when you do, please send that over for review.

Mr. Phillips asked, the equipment’s on the back of the building currently with the exhaust fans, did
you say that’s going to be moved to the side or is it going to be pulled back?



ARB Minutes

Oct 9, 2025

Pg #4

Bryan Jarzenski replied, this air-rotation unit that you see here, we’re looking for a home for it,
kind of next to this garage door. And there’s another one on the north end of the east side of the
building, we’re sliding him around the same way, I think that’s the receiving end of the building.
Mr. Varelmann asked, so it’s a pre-engineered metal building, are you using a standing seam roof?
Bryan Jarzenski replied, yes.

Mr. Varelmann asked, is it going to be painted, is it galvalume?

Bryan Jarzenski replied, I believe it’s galvalume, I’d have to dig back into the spec.

Chairman Miozzi asked, is this the side we see from Beta here?

Mr. Varelmann replied yes, it’s kind of tucked back in there. There’s a huge Premier building on
the corner, it’s just a cul-de-sac.

Chairman Miozzi said, | guess we’re really not going to see it from the road.
Mr. Varelmann asked, do you mean the air-rotation unit?
Chairman Miozzi replied, yes.

Mr. Varelmann refers to site plan, here’s where the road curves and we see the corner of this
existing building and this building here, so your window of opportunity to see that is kind of
limited. But if you’re driving west on Beta I think you could only see it for quite a distance, not so
much if you’re going north on Beta and turning west to east.

Drew Piatek with Harlan & Associates said, there’s also an existing monument sign | think that
kind of blocks your vision as you come around there.

Mr. LaRiche asked, so you wouldn’t see that site from the freeway?

Bryan Jarzenski replied, no.

Mr. LaRiche, seconded by Mr. Varelmann made a motion to approve the Addition for Mayfran
International, 6650 Beta Dr. as noted;

1. Lighting Plan to be submitted.

2. Signage Plan to be submitted.

ROLL CALL
Ayes: Mr. Miozzi, Mr. Varelmann, Mr. Phillips, Mr. LaRiche
Nays: None Motion Carried

Drawings Approved as Noted



ARB Minutes
Oct 9, 2025
Pg #5

Mr. Russell stated, you’ll probably have to go to Board of Zoning Appeals for the signage. I'll
have to take a look at that.

IADJOURNMENT]|

Chairman Miozzi, seconded by Mr. Phillips made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
ROLL CALL

Ayes: All Motion Carried

Nays: None Meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m.

Chairman

Secretary



